
From: Brown, Bronwyn
To: Avalos, Tona; Carlton, Gregory A
Cc: Smith, Gary; Barry, Anthony
Subject: RE: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:53:48 AM

OT is authorized for this project. Please let us know the anticipated timeframe this review could be
completed by.
 

From: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Carlton, Gregory A <Gregory.Carlton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barry, Anthony
<Anthony.Barry@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar
 
Hi Greg,
I left a copy of the Drainage Study and the Plot Plan/Preliminary Grading Plan on your chair.
 
Bronwyn,
Can you please confirm that the applicant has authorized overtime for this project.
 
Thanks!
 

From: Avalos, Tona 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:52 AM
To: Carlton, Gregory A <Gregory.Carlton@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barry, Anthony
<Anthony.Barry@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PDS2018-GPA-18-010 JVR Solar
 
Hi Greg,
Below is a link to the drainage study and HEC-RAS files for the JVR Solar Project. You should also have
a task assigned for this. Please let me know if you need a hard copy of the drainage report. I will also
get you an extra copy of the Preliminary Grading Plan.
 
\\cosd.co.san-diego.ca.us\sandfsroot\LUEG\DPW\PCCommon\Tona Avalos\Projects\JVR Solar
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Tona Avalos, PE
Civil Engineer
Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego
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